# Augusta Leante

- Content Strategy
- Project Development
- External Relations

My focus: connecting people and ideas, to design and build innovative projects.



Place of Work: Milano, Italy

Email:

LinkedIn.com/in/augustaleante

References available upon request (or visit my LinkedIn profile)

#### **SUMMARY**

PR, Communication & Content Consultant since February 2022. I am a multi-lingual professional with 20+ years' experience in content strategy, marketing & communication & media relations. I have a strong attention to details though being a "big picture thinker".

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

April 2022 – ongoing: **BVA Doxa** 

Communication & Media Relations Consultant

February 2022 – ongoing: **Competence Communication** *Executive Education & Sustainability Advisor* 

Jan. 2020 – ongoing: **Women 4 Solutions** (B Women Italy)

- Global network of women focusing on gender equality, climate action. *Communication Advisor (Pro bono)* 

Nov. 2020 – May 2021: Carbonsink Group

- Corporate Climate strategy consultancy

Marketing & Communications Director
Setting up the Marketing & Communication Department.

Jan. 2018 – October 2020: **Talent Garden Events** (previously **SingularityU Italy Summit + SingularityU Spain Summit)** 

- Executive Education - Business Events

Marketing & Communications Manager
In charge of marketing, contents & communications.

Dec. 2016 - Dec. 2017: Espresso Communication

- PR & Communication Agency

Head of Strategy & Marketing

In charge of positioning strategy and reinforcement of the agency, with a special focus on business events (client: SingularityU Italy).

May 2006 - Nov. 2016: WOBI (World Business Forum)

- Executive education

Marketing & Communications Manager

In charge of communication activities & media relations, online & offline marketing contents (brochure, newsletters, adv, web, social media).

2002 - 2005: **Busacca & Associati** - Management Consulting *Communication Specialist* 

Conferences (Mobile and Loyalty), Telco newsletter, corporate website.

2000 - 2002: **e.BisMedia** - e.Biscom's multimedia publishing company *Content Editor* 

Creating, editing, and managing contents for TechTrends.it and technology section of online magazine ilNuovo.it.

2000: **Adonis** (London) - online publisher for travel services *Editorial Assistant for LondonNet.com - Biz Dev for Hotelgenie.com* 

1999: **Vodafone Italia - formerly Omnitel Pronto Italia** *PA to Customer Base Manager & Customer Base department secretary* 

1998: **Editrice Il Castoro** - Publishing house - *Editorial Assistant* Previous internship during university (Sept-Dec 1996)

#### **EDUCATION & TRAINING**

2021: Professione Sostenibilità, Executive Course – ALTIS Univ. Cattolica

2016: Digital Marketing Strategy - Columbia Business School

2014: Social Media & Reputation Management - MIP Politecnico di Milano

2008: EO Management Cert. (Emotional Intelligence) - Six Seconds

2008: Press & Media Relations Master - Il Sole 24 ore

1997: IULM University - Modern Foreign Languages and Literatures

#### **SKILLS & COMPETENCES**

**LANGUAGES** 

English & Spanish: Fluent written and spoken (C1) French: good command of written and spoken (B2)

#### **COMPUTER KNOWLEDGE**

Very good command of Microsoft 365 tools and Mac user Familiar with CMS, blog, email platforms, CRM tools



Certificato dei carichi pendenti ai sensi dell'art. 60 c.p.p. LEANTE AUGUSTA

N. prot.



## PROCURA della REPUBBLICA MONZA

\*\*\*

## CERTIFICATO DEI CARICHI PENDENTI

Al nome di:

LEANTE AUGUSTA

data nascita:

09/03/1973

luogo nascita:

LECCE

Su richiesta dell'interessato si certifica, ai sensi dell'art. 60 c.p.p., che dal Registro Informatizzato delle Notizie di Reato di questa Procura della Repubblica con dati aggiornati al giorno 10/05/2022 alle ore 10:14:45:

#### NON RISULTANO CARICHI PENDENTI

Per uso Amministrativo.

Il presente certificato non può essere prodotto agli organi della pubblica amministrazione o ai privati gestori di pubblici servizi della Repubblica Italiana (art. 40 D.P.R. 28 dicembre 2000, n. 445), fatta salva l'ipotesi in cui sia prodotto nei procedimenti disciplinati dalle norme sull'immigrazione (d.1gs. 25 luglio 1998, n. 286). Il certificato è valido se presentato alle autorità amministrative straniere.

Si rilascia per gli usi consentiti dalla Legge.

MONZA 11, 10/05/2022

Compilatore (32822)



(Il Cancelliere Il cany line



## Sistema Informativo del Casellario

## Certificato del Casellario Giudiziale

(ART. 24 D.P.R. 14/11/2002 N.313)

CERTIFICATO NUMERO: 16602/2022/R

Al nome di:

Cognome

LEANTE

Nome

**AUGUSTA** 

Data di nascita

09/03/1973

Luogo di Nascita

LECCE (LE) - ITALIA

Sesso

\_

sulla richiesta di:

**INTERESSATO** 

per uso:

RIDUZIONE DELLA META' DELL'IMPOSTA DI BOLLO E DIRITTI: PER ESSERE ESIBITO IN

OCCASIONE DI CANDIDATURA ELETTORALE (ART. 1 COMMA 14 LEGGE 3/2019)

Si attesta che nella Banca dati del Casellario giudiziale risulta:

## **NULLA**

ESTRATTO DA: CASELLARIO GIUDIZIALE - PROCURA DELLA REPUBBLICA PRESSO IL TRIBUNALE DI MONZA

MONZA, 10/05/2022 10:13



IL RESPONSABILE DEL SERVIZIO CERTIFICATIVO

Il presente certificato non può essere prodotto agli organi della pubblica amministrazione o ai privati gestori di pubblici servizi della Repubblica Italiana (art. 40 D.P.R. 28 dicembre 2000, n. 445), fatta salva l'ipotesi in cui sia prodotto nei procedimenti disciplinati dalle norme sull'immigrazione (d.lgs. 25 luglio 1998, n. 286). Il certificato è valido se presentato alle autorità amministrative straniere.



SEGUE CERTIFICATO NUMERO: 16602/2022/R EMESSO DA: CASELLARIO GIUDIZIALE - PROCURA DELLA REPUBBLICA PRESSO IL TRIBUNALE DI MONZA (cognome) LEANTE (nome) AUGUSTA NATA IL 09/03/1973 A LECCE (LE) - ITALIA Pag 2 di 2

### \*\* AVVERTENZA \*\*

Certificato del casellario giudiziale - (ART, 24 D.P.R. 14/11/2002 N.313) - al nome di:

Cognome Nome Luogo di Nascita Data di nascita Sesso Paternità Codice Fiscale

LEANTE AUGUSTA LECCE 09/03/1973 F LNTGST73C49E506U

Si attesta che nella Banca dati del Casellario Europeo NULLA fisulta.